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People v. National Rifle Assn. et al, # 451625/2020

Kartik Naram <KNARAM@nycourts.gov> Mon, Nov 23, 2020 at 4:53 PM
To: George Douglas <georgedouglas@fastmail.com>, SFC-PART3 <sfc-part3@nycourts.gov>

. Cc: "emily.stem@ag.ny.gov"
<emily.stem@ag.ny.gov>,

"william.wañg@ag.ny.gov" <william.wang@eg.ny.gov>,
"monica.connell@ag.ny.gov"

<monica.connell@ag.ny.gov>,
"kent@correlilawgroup.com" <kent@ourió|||åwgióüp.com>,

"sfarber@w|ñstañ.com"
<sfarber@winston.com>,

"":'!cming@gagsspancer.com" <wfleming@gagespencer.com>,
"carl.sr@carlliggio.com"

<carl.sr@ced!!gg!o.com>, "wab@brewerattomeys com" <wsb braweæ.omeys.com>,
"sbr@brewerattomeys.com" <sbr@brewerattomeys.com>

Thank you, Mr. Douglas.

The judge posted your prior letter in a Court Notice to determine whether it raised any issues that the parties wished to address.
In order to be able to file papers for consideraticii by the Court, you (with New York-admitted counsel) will need to estab||sh that
your clients have standing to participate in this matter. The Court cannot serve as a conduit for your filings.

Thank you,

Kartik Naram

Principal Court Attorney to the Hon. Joel M. Cohen

60 Centre Street

New York, NY 10007

646-386-5766

From: George Douglas <georgedouglas@fastmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 2:45 PM
To: SFC-PART3 <sfc-part3@nycourts.gov>
Cc: emily.stem@ag.ny.gov; william.wang@ag.ny.gov; monica.connell@ag.ny.gov; kent@corrê|l|awgrGup.com;
sfarber@winston.com; wf|arñing@gagespencer.com; carl.sr@carlliggio.com; wab@brewerattürñéys.com;
sbr@brewerattomeys.com
Subject: Re: People v. National Rifle Assn. et al, # 451625/2020

November 23, 2020

[Quotedtext hidden]
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